MARYLAND TRAINING SCHOOL FOR BOYS

Members of the Board of Managers:

President: James A. Gary, Jr., 1955

William F. Bohnenberg, 1953; Edward K. Foster, 1953; Lewis W. Lake, 1953; Henry S. Barrett, 1955; Ralph L. Thomas, 1955; James P. S. Devereux, 1957; Lawrason Riggs of J., 1957; Henry H. Callard, 1957.

Elbert L. Fletcher, Superintendent

Loch Raven (Baltimore County) Telephone: Towson 7222

This institution was established in 1851 as the House of Refuge; when purchased by the State in 1918, the present name was adopted. The school provides for the care and training of delinquent white boys. During the fiscal year 1950, care was provided for a total of 551 boys committed to the school and 299 who were detained at the institution.

BARRETT SCHOOL FOR GIRLS Members of the Board of Managers:

Baxter L. Mathews, 1952; Dallas F. Nicholas, 1952; Victorine Quille Adams, 1956; Eugene T. Byrd, 1956; Lillian A. Lottier, 1956; W. Emerson Brown, 1957; Anita R. Williams, 1957; Bertha Winston, 1957.

Mary J. Spellman, Acting Superintendent

Glen Burnie (Anne Arundel County) Telephone: Glen Burnie 154

This school was established in 1883 as the Industrial School for Girls. The school was purchased by the State in 1934 and the name changed to the Maryland Training School for Colored Girls. The 1949 General Assembly authorized the adoption of the present name (Acts 1949, Ch. 314). The school provides for the care and education of delinquent colored girls. During the fiscal year 1950 care was provided for a total of 170 girls committed to the school and 94 girls who were detained at the institution.

MONTROSE SCHOOL FOR GIRLS

Members of the Board of Managers:

President: Mrs. Adolf Guttmacher, 1957

Granville H. Hibberd, Vice-President, 1957, Mrs. Harold Donnell, Recording Secretary, 1955; Mrs. Claude B. Hellman, Corresponding Secretary, 1951; Mrs. William V. Elder, 1953; Mrs. Frank A. Kaufman, 1953; Wallace Reidt, 1953; Albert N. Smith, 1955; Thomas J. Grogan, Jr., 1955.

Isobel M. Knipe, Superintendent

Reisterstown (Baltimore County) Telephone: Worthington 153 Established as the Female House of Refuge in 1886, the school was purchased by the State in 1918. Upon moving from Baltimore to its